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49.. 37*21st September,

Sir,

I understand that Sea Leopards are protected* 

diver engaged from Montevideo refused to dive for the 

wool lost at Fox Bay owing to their presence* Capt.Adair 

reported that as soon as a boat was lowered on "Fitzroy’s1* 

arrival there on 10th inst. a leopard appeared and one or

The

tv/o remained around "Fitzroy" that and the next day*

The Manager of the Sealing Company also reports as to 

their prevalence as does a man who occasionally fishes around 

Stanley. I therefore beg to suggest that the question of

protecting Sea Leopards be re-examined with a view to 

Government granting permission for a certain number to

be killed annually.

I am,
Sir,

Your/obedient servant,

.'•Oi'1/Wv --S—-

Manager.

The Honouable,
The Colonial Secretary 

Stanley*.
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37.30th September,

Sir,
letter of the Slst ofWith, reference to your 

September, 1937, regarding Sea leopards, I am
Acting Governor to inform you that 

is prepared to issue licences for 

killing of Sea Leopards where their presence

directed by the 

His Excellency

the
is a source of danger.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

cr
/

acting Colonial Secretary.

The manager,Falkland Islands Go 
STANLEY.

Ltd.,• •


